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pectorate.gov.uk 31 July 2019
Dear Sirs,

North Shropshire Electricity Supply DCO - Deadline No 7

We write following the recent publication of the Deadline 6 submissions on 22 July 2019.
We have reviewed the final draft version of the DCO provided by the applicant: ‘Deadline
6 Submission — Draft Development Consent Order (Clean) V5 DCO Document 3.1’ , as
published on 22 July 2019, and can confirm that it includes all the changes that Highways
England have requested.

As such, we are content with this draft and do not anticipate that we will need to make
any further submissions to the Examining Authority (ExA).

However, we trust that we will be consulted should there be any changes to this final draft
which could affect the agreed position between Highways England and the applicant.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you require any more information or clarification.

Yours sincerely,

Priya Sansoy
Assistant Asset Manager
Email: Priya.sansoy@highwaysengland.co.uk
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